From: Harvey, Stefani (Asst Principal

To: Stef Harvey
Subject: Fw: URGENT CONTRIBUTION
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 12:30:59 PM

Stefani Harvey, Ed.D.
(she/her/hers)

Assistant Principal

Mount Pleasant High School
434 Mt. Pleasant Avenue
Providence, RI 02908
Phone: (401) 456-9181

rrom: I

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 10:41 AM
To: Harvey, Stefani (Asst Principal) <Stefani.Harvey@ppsd.org>
Subject: URGENT CONTRIBUTION

We have a student who came to America with "Coyote"

when they come illegal, they usually give them a time frame to make a payment

of $5000 dollors to those, who bring them illegal. Our student has been working extra hours to
pay them and to support his family in Guatemala. Not ignoring that this kid lives here by
himself and has no support from anyone. He only owes $2000 out of the $5000, but if he does
not pay that by February 1, they will kill his family in his country. He works so hard and does
not sleep trying to get that money together, but he is so stressed out. We want to reach out
to everyone to ask for help. IF we can get people to donate whatever you guys can to help him
out with this debt that will be great. He comes late some time because he works until late but
we don't want him to drop out of school. We want to support him with anything that we can.





